

Stahl's Market Catering

À La Carte Menu

Beef Selections

Sliced Boneless Prime Rib (in Zip Sauce)

Market Price - Whole Prime Rib (18-22)
Market Price - Half Prime Rib (8-10)

Whole / Sliced Beef Tenderloin (in Zip Sauce)

Market Price- Choice Tenderloin (8-10)

Smoked Beef Brisket

\$420.00 - 50 People
\$250.00 - 25 People

Roast Beef in Gravy

\$280.00 - 50 People
\$150.00 - 25 People

Swedish Meat Balls

\$100.00 - 50 People
\$60.00 - 25 People

Mini Beef Kabobs

Marinated upon request
\$400.00 - 50 People
\$225.00 - 25 People

Pork Selections

Pulled Pork

\$160.00 - 50 People
\$90.00 - 25 People

Stahl's Saucy Pulled Pork

\$170.00 - 50 People
\$100.00 - 25 People

BBQ Spare Ribs

Market Price - 50 People
Market Price - 25 People

Italian Sausage Pieces (Onions and Peppers)

\$150.00 - 50 People
\$80.00 - 25 People

Polish Sausage Pieces

(Sauerkraut)
\$150.00 - 50 People
\$80.00 - 25 People

Dearborn Boneless Sliced Ham in Ale

\$100.00 - 50 People
\$60.00 - 25 People

Pork Loin in Gravy

\$150.00 - 50 People
\$80.00 - 25 People

Whole Roasted Pig on Platter

Pricing Available Upon Request

Poultry Selections

Mini Chicken Kabobs

Marinated Upon Request
\$380.00 - 50 People
\$200.00 - 25 People

Whole / Carved Amish Turkey

\$100.00 - 50 People
\$60.00 - 25 People

Rotisserie Chicken (in pieces)

\$150.00 - 50 People
\$80.00 - 25 People

Parmesan Garlic Chicken Breast

in Wine Sauce
\$180.00 - 50 People
\$100.00 - 25 People

Lemon Pepper Chicken Breast

\$180.00 - 50 People
\$100.00 - 25 People

Commented [S1]: Whole prime rib Avg weight 18lb cost @ \$8lb
Figured total cost trimmed weight with zip \$200.00

Commented [S3]: 1/3lb of meat per person then add gravy
18lb eye of round raw trimmed - 50 People
gravy 1bag
9lb raw trimmed- 25 People
gravy 1/2bag
13.99lb finished with gravy

Commented [S4]: 1/3lb per person
12lb Raw meat ball weight
1 bag gravy
6lb Raw meat ball weight - 25 ppl
1/2bag gravy

Commented [S2]: 1/3lb per person
17 finished lbs
\$20 per lb

Commented [S5]: 1/2lb per person plus 10 kabobs. 60 Kabobs
total for 50
\$8.99lb counter retail price

Commented [S6]: 1/3 lb per person @ \$7.99lb
17lb for 50ppl
8.5lb for 25ppl

Commented [S9]: 50 People Whole boneless Pit Ham
25 People half boneless pit ham

Commented [S7]: 1/3 slab per person
17slabs for 50 people
8 slabs for 25 people
Approx Slab Weight 4lbs
Price @ \$5.99

Commented [S10]: 1/3lb per person
18lb raw loins trimmed - 50 ppl
1 bag of gravy
9lb raw pork trimmed
1/2 bag gravy
7.49lb per finished lb

Commented [S8]: 1/3lb per person
16lb Italian sausage for 50 People
4 lb Vegetables
8lb for 25 People
2lb Vegetables
Price \$7.50 lb

Commented [S11]: 5.99 retail counter price

Commented [S13]: 1/4 chicken per person
13 chickens for 50 people
7 Chickens for 25 people
\$8 per chicken

Commented [S12]: 50 people 2x 12-14lb turkeys
25 people 1x 12-14lb

*All menus are subject to a 6% Michigan sales tax. Additional fuel surcharge may be applied depending on location for delivery. Gratuity is optional. All events paying with credit card add 3%. All menu prices are subject to change without notice, given market value of food products. *

Vegetable Selections

Roasted Garlic Red Skin Potatoes

\$100.00 - 50 People

\$60.00-25 People

Baked Beans

\$90.00 - 50 People

\$50.00 - 25 People

Corn on the Cob (Seasonal)

\$80.00 - 50 People

\$50.00 - 25 People

Ranch Mashed Potatoes

\$65.00 - 50 People

\$35.00 - 25 People

Baked Potatoes

\$70.00 - 50 People

\$40.00 - 25 People

Scalloped Potatoes

\$70.00 - 50 People

\$40.00 - 25 People

Cheesy Au Gratin Potatoes

\$70.00 - 50 People

\$40.00 - 25 People

Normandy Vegetable Blend

(Broccoli, Cauliflower, Zucchini)

\$70.00 - 50 People

\$40.00 - 25 People

Riviera Vegetable Blend

(Green Bean, Wax Beans, Carrots)

\$70.00 - 50 People

\$40.00 - 25 People

Green Bean Almondine

\$70.00 - 50 People

\$40.00 - 25 People

Sweet Potato Casserole **Popular for Holidays!**

\$80.00 - 50 People

\$45.00 - 25 People

Green Bean Casserole **Popular for Holidays!**

\$80.00 - 50 People

\$45.00 - 25 People

Pasta Selections

Stahl's Mac and Cheese

\$100.00 - 50 People

\$60.00 - 25 People

Stahl's Piggy Mac and Cheese

\$160.00 - 50 People

\$90.00 - 25 People

Mostaccioli in Meat Sauce

Marinara Available

\$100.00 - 50 People

\$60.00 - 25 People

Bowtie in Alfredo Sauce

\$140.00 - 50 People

\$80.00 - 25 People

Penne in Palomino Sauce

\$140.00 - 50 People

\$80.00 - 25 People

Penne Pasta in Pesto

\$100.00 - 50 People

\$60.00 - 25 People

Commented [S14]: 25lb mac and cheese
20-25% pork added
6lb pork for 50
3lb for 25

Fresh Salad Selections

Spring Salad

Includes Ranch and Italian Dressing

\$80.00 - 50 People

\$45.00 - 25 People

Caesar Salad

Dressing on Side

\$100.00 - 50 People

\$60.00 - 25 People

Antipasto Salad

Includes Ranch and Italian Dressing

\$100.00 - 50 People

\$60.00-25 People

Greek Salad

Includes Ranch and Greek Dressing

\$100.00 - 50 People

\$60.00-25 People

*All menus are subject to a 6% Michigan sales tax. Additional fuel surcharge may be applied depending on location for delivery. Gratuity is optional. All events paying with credit card add 3%. All menu prices are subject to change without notice, given market value of food products. *

Cold Salad Selections

Amish Potato Salad

\$70.00-50 People

\$40.00-25 People

Deviled Egg Potato Salad

\$80.00-50 People

\$45.00-25 People

Classic Coleslaw

\$65.00-50 People

\$35.00-25 People

Macaroni Salad

\$65.00-50 People

\$35.00-25 People

Greek Pasta Salad

\$100.00-50 People

\$60.00-25 People

Loaded Baked Potato Salad

\$80.00-50 People

\$45.00-25 People

Stahls Italian Pasta Salad

\$100.00-50 People

\$60.00-25 People

Spinach Pine Nut Pasta Salad

\$100.00-50 People

\$60.00-25 People

Four Bean Salad

\$70.00-50 People

\$40.00-25 People

Mexicali Pasta Salad

\$80.00-50 People

\$45.00-25 People



*All menus are subject to a 6% Michigan sales tax. Additional fuel surcharge may be applied depending on location for delivery. Gratuity is optional. All events paying with credit card add 3%. All menu prices are subject to change without notice, given market value of food products. *